
From: Simon, Sean A.
Sent: 6/23/2011 7:40:10 AM
To: Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Re: Your message

That works.

Thanks,
Sean

---- Reply message-----
From: "Allen, Meredith" <MEAe@pge.com>
Date: Thu, Jun 23, 2011 6:55 am 
Subject: Your message
To: '"sean.simon@cpuc.ca.gov"' <sean.simon@cpuc.ca.gov>

How about 10:30?

Thanks,
Meredith

---- Original Message-----
From: Simon, Sean A. |mailto:sean.simon@cpuc.ca.govl 
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2011 06:54 AM 
To: Allen, Meredith 
Subject: Re: Your message

Unfortunately, not anymore. Anytime before that.

Thanks,
Sean

---- Reply message-----
From: "Allen, Meredith" <MEAe@pge.com>
Date: Thu, Jun 23, 2011 6:40 am 
Subject: Your message
To: "'sean.simon@epuc.ca.gov'" <sean.simon@cpuc.ca.gov>
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Sean,

No problem. Would 11:00 work?

Thanks,
Meredith

From: Simon, Sean A. f mailto:sean.simon@cpuc.ca.govl 
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2011 06:30 AM 
To: Allen, Meredith 
Subject: Your message

Meredith,

Sorry that I wasn't able to call you back. Do you want to schedule a time to talk on Friday? I am free anytime 
before noon.

Thanks,
Sean
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